SENATE ENVIRONMENT COMMUNICATIONSAND THE ARTSREFERENCES

COMMITTEE

INQUIRY INTO THE ENERGY EFFICIENT HOMES PACKAGE (CEILING INSULATION)

17/2.10:40 | Fisher AFIA Call from Mr Tikey—No. | have never heard of plastic staples
g;r'gter in our industry, here, up until 1 was made aware that
they were available. Minister Garrett rang me. | cannot
give you the date as | do not have my diary here. His
office rang—
CHAIR—Perhaps you could provide the
committee, on notice, with that date, Mr Tikey?
Mr Tikey—Yes.
17/2/10:42 | Barnett | AFIA Consultati Can you advise, on notice, what consultation,
onwith contact and communication you have had with the
Governme

nt

government since February last year? Can you just
check your files and let us know, on notice, and get
back to the committee?

Mr Tikey—Yes.




RE: Senate Environment, Communications and the Arts References Committee, Energy
Efficient Homes Package inquiry, questions taken on notice at hearing 17 February
2010, QON 5

From: Brian Tikey

Sent: Wednesday, 17 March 2010 11:39 AM
To: Dawson, Geoffrey (SEN)

Subject:qon answers

Dear Geoff | am working on this today. | can advise now that item 5 relating to the date | received a
call from Minister Garrets Office was Tuesday October 20 which would have been around 3.00pm
Canberra time. Not sure as to exact time. There were other communications between his various
staff after that and prior relating to HIP and its these items | will look for today in old emails.

Brian Tikey
President - AFIA



RE: Senate Environment, Communications and the Arts References Committee, Energy
Efficient Homes Package inquiry, questions taken on notice at hearing 17 February
2010, QON 6

From: Brian Tikey

Sent: Wednesday, 17 March 2010 5:17 PM

To: Dawson, Geoffrey (SEN)

Subject: RE: Senate inquiry into home insulation , questions taken on notice at 17/2 hearing

Dear Geoff, below are all the contacts | had with the Minister Office since February last year (2009)
1. Beth Riordon: 20/2 x4, 23/2x2,27/2,4/3,10/3,11/3, 16/3, 19/3, 2/4, 7/4
2. Jane Spence: 23/2, 19/5, 25/5, 28/5, 5/6, 9/6, 12/6, 28/7, 20/11
3. Loiuse Courtney: 22/6, 23/6, 30/6, 29/9
4. Aaron Hughes: 26/7
5. GreglLemmon: 2/6, 3/8, 18/8, 28/8, 24/9

6. Installation Installers Advice: No 5, 6, 7, 8, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15., 16, 17, 18, 19. (No 9 was
never received)

7. Kathy Belka: 16/10
8. Tracey Bell: 16/10, 19/10, 21/10,
9. William Kimber: 22/10, 23/10, 26/10, 5/11, 6/11, 10/11, 11/11, 16/12, 18/12.

10. Kevin Keeffe: 5/3, 19/3, 24/7, 29/10, 30/10, 2/11 (Il attended a meeting in Canberra with
Kevin Keeffe/ MEA / QESO on 28/10/2009)

11. | attended one round table meeting also on 27/10/2009. Prior to this other members of
AFIA had attended in my place earlier round table meetings as they arose.

Brian Tikey
President - AFIA



